
NOTICE 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THURSDAY, MARCH 20, 2025 
7:00 P.M. IN MEETING ROOM B 

AGENDA 

• Review and Approval of proposals for DPPL’s internet service provider. [Action Item]
• Executive Session for The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline,

Performance or Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body. [Action Item]

The Des Plaines Public Library, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, 
requests that persons with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in the meetings or have questions about the accessibility of the 
meetings or facilities contact the Acting Interim Library Director at 847-376-2776 to allow 
the Library to make reasonable accommodations.  

1



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting 
Thursday March 20, 2025 

7:00 p.m. in Meeting Room B 
 
I. Call to Order. (7:00 p.m.) 

 
II. Roll Call. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. [Action Item] 

 
V. Consideration of the Agenda. [Action Item] 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
VII. Consent Agenda. [Action Item] (7:15 p.m.) 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting – February 2025. 
B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for February 2025.
 Acceptance of Reports. 

1. Statistics Report for February 2025. 
2. Director’s Report for February 2025. 

 
VIII. New Business. (7:20 p.m.) 

A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount 
of $234,883.26 [Action Item] 

B. Review and Approval of proposals for DPPL’s internet service provider. [Action Item] 
 
IX. Announcements.  

 
X. Correspondence. 
 
XI. Executive Session. (7:40) 
 

A. Executive Session for The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, 
Performance or Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body. [Action Item] 

 
XII. Adjournment. (8:00 p.m.) 
 
This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website. 

2



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
Thursday, February 20, 2025 

 
I. Call to Order.  

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call. 
 
Roll call indicated the following trustees were PRESENT: Dr. Gregory Sarlo, Denise Hudec, 
Lisa DuBrock, Robert Flinn, Christine Halblander, Rachel Rice, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison.  
ABSENT: Kristen Graack, Nick Harkovich. ALSO PRESENT: DPPL Staff Laurie Papadourakis, 
Heather Imhoff, Joanie Sebastian, Michelle Meyer-Edley, Lauren Wolf.  
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. 

 
MOTION by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. AYES: 
DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
MOTION by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to accept the Agenda. AYES: Flinn, Halblander, 
Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

VI. Public Comments and Questions. 
 
None 

 
VII. Consent Agenda.  

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting, Regular Board 
Meeting, and Search Committee Meetings, January 2025. 

B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for January 2025.  
C. Acceptance of Reports. 

1. Statistics Report for January 2025. 
2. Director’s Report for January 2025. 

 
Hudec asked to pull C1. of the Directors Report. 
 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to accept the Consent Agenda, minus C1. AYES: 

3



Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
Hudec asked that the updated Statistics Report on January 2025, distributed at the 
meeting, be added to the packet.  
 
MOTION by DuBrock seconded by Rice, to accept C1 of the Consent Agenda. AYES: Flinn, 
Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 

VIII. New Business.   
 
A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount of 

$477,525.65.  
 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Rice to Approve Payment of Vendor Checks 
Report and ACH Payments in the amount of $477,525.65 as listed on the vendor 
checks report of January 2025 and authorize Acting Interim Director Laurie 
Papadourakis to transfer the amount required to the Library’s operating account. 
AYES: Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: 
none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B. Review of policies and procedures for The Canvas makerspace. 
 
MOTION by out of committee, seconded by Rice to approve policies and 
procedures for The Canvas makerspace, with updates as discussed.  AYES: Flinn, 
Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 

C. Changes to Salary Exempt/Non-Exempt policy.  
 
MOTION by out of committee, seconded by DuBrock to approve changes to Salary 
Exempt/Non-Exempt policy as presented.  AYES: Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, 
Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

D. Approval of DPPL’s annual IPLAR report.  
 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Rice to approve changes to approve the 
submission of DPPL’s annual IPLAR report as presented.  AYES: Flinn, Halblander, 
Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IX. Search Committee Report.   
 
A. Update on status of the Director Search.  

 
The committee reported things are going well, as scheduled.  
 

I. Executive Session.   

4



A. Executive Session for The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, 
Performance or Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body.   
 
MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Hudec to enter Executive Session.  AYES: Flinn, 
Halblander, Harkovich, Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
Executive Session entered at 5:29 p.m.  
Executive Session exited at 7:53 p.m. 
 

X. Other.   
 
None 
 

XI. Announcements / Correspondence. 
 
None 

 
XII. Adjournment.   

 
MOTION by Halblander, seconded by Rice to adjourn.  AYES: Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, 
Hudec, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.  
  

5



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting 
Monday, February 10, 2025 

  
 
I. Call to Order.   

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call. 
 
Roll call indicated the following trustee committee members were PRESENT: Kristen 
Graack, Denise Hudec, Rachel Rice. ALSO PRESENT: Lisa DuBrock; DPPL Staff Laurie 
Papadourakis, Heather Imhoff, Joanie Sebastain, Michelle Meyer-Edley. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.  

 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Graack, to invoke the remote participation policy.  
AYES: Graack, Hudec. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
MOTION by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to accept the Agenda as presented.  AYES: 
Graack, Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
None.  

 
VII. New Business.  
 

A. Review of policies and procedures for The Canvas makerspace.  
 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to approve the policies and 
procedures for The Canvas makerspace with the changes discussed.  AYES: 
Graack, Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B. Changes to Salary Exempt/Non-Exempt policy.  
 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to approve changes to Salary 
Exempt/Non-Exempt policy as presented. AYES: Graack, Hudec, Rice. NAYS: 6



none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
VIII. Adjournment.   

 
MOTION by Hudec, seconded by Graack, to adjourn. AYES: Graack, Hudec, Rice. 
NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:32 p.m.  
 

 
  

7



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Ad Hoc Search Committee 
February 24, 2025 

  
 
I. Call to Order.   

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call.  
 
Roll call indicated the following trustee committee members were PRESENT: Kristen 
Graack, Denise Hudec, Rachel Rice. ALSO PRESENT: Search Consultant Cathy 
Peterson; DPPL Staff Heather Imhoff. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.  

 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Graack, to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.  
AYES: Graack, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to accept the Agenda.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, 
Rice. NAYS: none.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
None 

 
VII. New Business.  

 
None 

 
VIII. Executive Session.    

 
The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance or 
Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body.   
 
Motion by Graack, seconded by Rice, to enter Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 
Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
Executive Session entered at 4:47 p.m.  8



 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Graack, to exit Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 
Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Executive Session exited at 5:11 p.m.  
 
Nothing to report out.  

 
IX. Adjournment.   

 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Graack, to adjourn.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, Rice. 
NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
The meeting concluded at 5:11 p.m.  
  

9



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Ad Hoc Search Committee 
Monday, March 10, 2025 

  
 
I. Call to Order.   

 
The meeting was called to order at 3:29 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call.  
 
Roll call indicated the following trustee committee members were PRESENT: Kristen 
Graack, Denise Hudec, Rachel Rice, Gregory Sarlo. ALSO PRESENT: Trustees Lisa 
DuBrock, Christine Halblander, Nick Harkovich; DPPL Staff Heather Imhoff. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.  

 
N/A 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to accept the Agenda.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, 
Rice. NAYS: none.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
None 

 
VII. New Business.  

 
None  

 
VIII. Executive Session.    

 
The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance or 
Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body.   
 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to enter Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 

10



Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Executive Session entered at 3:30 p.m.  
 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to exit Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 
Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Executive Session exited at 8:19 p.m.  
 
Nothing to report out.  

 
IX. Adjournment.   

 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to adjourn.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, Rice. NAYS: 
none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
The meeting concluded at 8:25 p.m.  
  

11



 
 
 
 
 
 

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Ad Hoc Search Committee 
Friday, March 6, 2025 

  
 
I. Call to Order.   

 
The meeting was called to order at 3:29 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call.  
 
Roll call indicated the following trustee committee members were PRESENT: Kristen 
Graack, Denise Hudec, Rachel Rice, Gregory Sarlo. ALSO PRESENT: Trustees Lisa 
DuBrock, Christine Halblander, Nick Harkovich; DPPL Staff Heather Imhoff. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
IV. Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.  

 
N/A 
 

V. Consideration of the Agenda.  
 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to accept the Agenda.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, 
Rice. NAYS: none.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
VI. Public Comments and Questions. 

 
None 

 
VII. New Business.  

 
None  

 
VIII. Executive Session.    

 
The Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance or 
Dismissal of Specific Employees of the public body.   

12



 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to enter Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 
Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
Executive Session entered at 3:30 p.m.  
 
Motion by Rice, seconded by Hudec, to exit Executive Session.  AYES: Graack, 
Hudec, Rice. NAYS: none. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Executive Session exited at 7:40 p.m.  
 
Nothing to report out.  

 
IX. Adjournment.   

 
Motion by Hudec, seconded by Rice, to adjourn.  AYES: Graack, Hudec, Rice. NAYS: 
none. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
The meeting concluded at 7:41 p.m.  
  

13



Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report

For the Month Ended February 28, 2025

Prepared by:

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

668 N. River Road, Naperville, IL 60563

Phone: 630.393.1483     www.lauterbachamen.com

14



Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Page

Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet.................................................................. 2-1

Governmental Funds - Income Statement............................................................ 3-1

Supplementary Information

Treasurers Report........................................................................................... 4-1

Balance Sheet................................................................................................. 5-x

Revenue Report.............................................................................................. 6-x

Expenditures Report........................................................................................ 7-x

Check Register................................................................................................ 8-x

Vendor Check Report..................................................................................... 9-x

ACH Payments............................................................................................... 10-x

Cash Flow Summary...................................................................................... 11-x

15



Financial Statements

16



Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2025

General Capital

Fund Projects Fund Total

ASSETS

Cash and Investments 5,960,580.53$ 684,776.72$ 6,645,357.25$

Prepaids - 0.00 -

Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00

Receivable - Grants - - -

Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -

Total Assets 12,212,165.53$ 684,776.72$ 12,896,942.25$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 148,232.82$ -$ 148,232.82$

Accrued Payroll 86,765.97 - 86,765.97

Due to other funds 90,421.46 - 90,421.46

Total Liabilities 325,420.25 - 325,420.25

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,577,005.25 - 6,577,005.25

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance - Unreserved 5,635,160.28 684,776.72 6,319,937.00

Total Fund Balance 5,635,160.28 684,776.72 6,319,937.00

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance 12,212,165.53$ 684,776.72$ 12,896,942.25$

2-1

17



Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 2 Months Ended February 28, 2025

General Capital

Fund Projects Fund Total

REVENUES

Taxes 853,436.83$ -$ 853,436.83$

Intergovernmental 79,698.83 - 79,698.83

Fines & Fees 5,612.28 - 5,612.28

Interest 38,666.11 5,232.26 43,898.37

Special Events and Programs 2,656.00 - 2,656.00

Miscellaneous 2,347.64 - 2,347.64

Total Revenues 982,417.69 5,232.26 987,649.95

EXPENDITURES

Personnel 542,816.62$ -$ 542,816.62$

Operating 488,765.15 - 488,765.15

Library Materials 183,518.70 - 183,518.70

Capital Outlay 29,303.61 29,578.24 58,881.85

Other Expenditures 14,978.64 - 14,978.64

Total Expenditures 1,259,382.72 29,578.24 1,288,960.96

Net Change in Fund Balances (276,965.03) (24,345.98) (301,311.01)

FUND BALANCES

Beginning of the year 5,912,125.31 709,122.70 6,621,248.01

End of the period 5,635,160.28$ 684,776.72$ 6,319,937.00$

3-1

18



Supplementary Information

19



Cash Account Invested

201-1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00

201-1101100 - Cash in Registers 150.00

201-1102080 - Village B&T Donation #9821 521.57

201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 8,700.42

201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 236,965.95

201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 1,414,589.68

201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 31,873.03

201-1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 4,266,279.88

202-1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 684,776.72

4,951,056.60

201-1102070 - INB E-Pay 1,000.00

Total Invested 6,645,357.25$

Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report as of February 28, 2025

4-1

20



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

General Fund

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash 500.00 0.00 500.00

1101100 - Cash in Registers 150.00 0.00 150.00

1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718 67,223.45 (58,523.03) 8,700.42

1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878 236,150.14 815.81 236,965.95

1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage 3.34 31,869.69 31,873.03

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 277,018.31 1,137,571.37 1,414,589.68

1102070 - INB E-Pay 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 5,120,258.38 (853,978.50) 4,266,279.88

1102080 - Village B&T Donation #9821 3,047.57 (2,526.00) 521.57

1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00

11,956,936.19 255,229.34 12,212,165.53

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable 372,309.38 (224,076.56) 148,232.82

2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

2450040 - Accrued Payroll 86,765.97 0.00 86,765.97

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00

6,801,081.81 (224,076.56) 6,577,005.25

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 5,912,125.31 0.00 5,912,125.31

5,912,125.31 0.00 5,912,125.31

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 12,713,207.12 (224,076.56) 12,489,130.56

Excess Revenues Over Expenses (756,270.93) 479,305.90 (276,965.03)

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025

5-1

21



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

Capital Projects Fund

Assets

1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289 51,825.74 (51,825.74) 0.00

1102079 - Illinois Funds # 2591 712,077.54 (27,300.82) 684,776.72

763,903.28 (79,126.56) 684,776.72

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable 51,825.74 (51,825.74) 0.00

51,825.74 (51,825.74) 0.00

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 709,122.70 0.00 709,122.70

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 760,948.44 (51,825.74) 709,122.70

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 2,954.84 (27,300.82) (24,345.98)

Compensated Absences Fund

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 90,421.46 0.00 90,421.46

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025

5-2

22



Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance

Fixed Assets Fund

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements 2,400,172.00 0.00 2,400,172.00

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment 1,658,808.60 0.00 1,658,808.60

1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles 24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39

1207000 - Fixed Assets - Construction In Progress 95,151.37 0.00 95,151.37

1209900 - Fixed Assets -  Accumulated Depreciation (1,608,862.00) 0.00 (1,608,862.00)

2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets 2,570,224.36 0.00 2,570,224.36

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Long Term Liability Fund

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF 2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2812092 - OPEB Liability 1,906,984.00 0.00 1,906,984.00

2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF 145,812.00 0.00 145,812.00

2,052,796.00 0.00 2,052,796.00

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved 297,019.00 0.00 297,019.00

297,019.00 0.00 297,019.00

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities 2,349,815.00 0.00 2,349,815.00

Excess Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025

5-3

23



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected

General Fund

Taxes

201-4810036 - Property Taxes 2024 853,436.83 853,436.83 6,100,000.00 5,246,563.17 13.99

853,436.83 853,436.83 6,100,000.00 5,246,563.17 13.99

Intergovernmental

201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax 79,698.83 79,698.83 800,000.00 720,301.17 9.96

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita 0.00 0.00 90,102.00 90,102.00 0.00

201-4822090 - Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

201-4822095 - State Grant - Library 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

79,698.83 79,698.83 900,102.00 820,403.17 8.85

Fines & Fees

201-4850101 - Library Fees 1,155.91 2,361.78 15,000.00 12,638.22 15.75

201-4850201 - Copying Fees 1,238.40 2,573.40 15,000.00 12,426.60 17.16

201-4850203 - Lost Materials 77.50 131.85 0.00 (131.85) 0.00

201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards 163.50 245.25 1,400.00 1,154.75 17.52

201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees 60.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 20.00

2,695.31 5,612.28 32,900.00 27,287.72 17.06

Special Programs & Events

201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements 2,656.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12

2,656.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12

Interest

201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments 1,566.42 492.31 0.00 (492.31) 0.00

201-4890010 - Interest Income 17,191.83 38,173.80 150,000.00 111,826.20 25.45

18,758.25 38,666.11 150,000.00 111,333.89 25.78

Other Revenue

201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 244.20 70,000.00 69,755.80 0.35

201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue 104.57 104.57 500.00 395.43 20.91

201-4899920 - Library Donations 25.00 25.10 125,000.00 124,974.90 0.02

201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale 946.52 1,973.77 14,000.00 12,026.23 14.10

1,076.09 2,347.64 209,500.00 207,152.36 1.12

Total General Fund 958,321.31 982,417.69 7,397,502.00 6,415,084.31 13.28

Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 2 Months Ended February 28, 2025

6-1

24



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected

Capital Projects Fund

Interest

202-4890010 - Interest Income 2,277.42 5,232.26 75,000.00 69,767.74 6.98

2,277.42 5,232.26 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00

Other Financing Sources

202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

Total Capital Projects Fund 2,277.42 5,232.26 575,000.00 (569,767.74) (0.91)

Total of All Funds 960,598.73 987,649.95 7,972,502.00 6,984,852.05 12.39

Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 2 Months Ended February 28, 2025

6-2

25



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.

General Fund

Salaries

5910100 - Full-time Salaries 212,754.33 420,413.21 2,922,134.00 2,501,720.79 14.39

5910200 - Part-time Salaries 67,841.63 122,403.41 1,042,061.00 919,657.59 11.75

280,595.96 542,816.62 3,964,195.00 3,421,378.38 13.69

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00

5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA 20,544.26 39,685.07 287,498.00 247,812.93 13.80

5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF 11,999.73 22,017.28 165,761.00 143,743.72 13.28

5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums (30.70) 252.78 2,000.00 1,747.22 12.64

5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums (9,234.82) 76,031.78 624,436.00 548,404.22 12.18

5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums (3,036.91) 25,003.39 230,993.00 205,989.61 10.82

5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums (489.95) 4,033.82 33,161.00 29,127.18 12.16

5918070 - Workers Compensation 0.00 12,214.00 16,000.00 3,786.00 76.34

19,751.61 179,238.12 1,374,849.00 1,195,610.88 13.04

Contractual Services

5920100 - Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

5920110 - Professional Services 39,886.09 113,877.27 492,775.00 378,897.73 23.11

5920120 - Communication Services 3,168.03 6,169.91 47,500.00 41,330.09 12.99

5920140 - Integrated Library System 0.00 20,901.25 89,000.00 68,098.75 23.48

5920202 - Conferences 520.20 1,037.20 20,000.00 18,962.80 5.19

5920204 - Training 646.00 1,995.00 8,000.00 6,005.00 24.94

5920210 - Marketing 1,320.01 12,276.82 61,900.00 49,623.18 19.83

5920220 - Membership Dues 0.00 825.00 7,500.00 6,675.00 11.00

5920230 - Publication of Notices 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00

5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance 0.00 53,816.72 70,000.00 16,183.28 76.88

5930010 - R&M Equipment 1,847.15 4,172.27 63,460.00 59,287.73 6.57

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures 13,386.18 20,899.43 119,849.00 98,949.57 17.44

5930030 - R&M Vehicles 1,876.83 1,876.83 4,500.00 2,623.17 41.71

5930210 - Rental of Equipment 0.00 3,463.30 22,820.00 19,356.70 15.18

5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services 4,892.50 14,677.50 78,500.00 63,822.50 18.70

5930490 - Refuse Contract 684.73 1,369.46 8,300.00 6,930.54 16.50

5930491 - Hazard Materials Disposal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00

5960065 - Bank Fees (101.22) 20.61 300.00 279.39 6.87

5960070 - Mileage 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00

5960210 - Special Event Programming 3,155.84 12,640.38 66,000.00 53,359.62 19.15

5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services 8,909.24 39,508.08 136,405.00 96,896.92 28.96

80,191.58 309,527.03 1,312,009.00 1,002,481.97 23.59

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 2 Months Ended February 28, 2025

7-1

26



M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.

Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.

Commodities

5970100 - Supplies 2,584.68 14,100.33 105,770.00 91,669.67 13.33

5970110 - Meals 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00

5970170 - Janitorial 687.66 2,252.41 18,800.00 16,547.59 11.98

5970260 - Postage & Parcel 1,368.62 2,368.62 16,500.00 14,131.38 14.36

5970500 - Water Bill 1,416.24 1,416.24 8,400.00 6,983.76 16.86

5970600 - Ebooks/Books 13,874.81 33,521.56 304,898.00 271,376.44 10.99

5970610 - E-audio/Audio 4,816.55 11,038.10 57,800.00 46,761.90 19.10

5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions 8,128.25 17,192.19 53,930.00 36,737.81 31.88

5970630 - Visual Materials 15,136.40 37,346.29 200,900.00 163,553.71 18.59

5970640 - Databases 18,100.49 54,400.41 160,000.00 105,599.59 34.00

5970810 - Natural Gas 7,713.75 9,882.55 28,000.00 18,117.45 35.29

5970850 - Gasoline 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00

73,827.45 183,518.70 963,398.00 779,879.30 19.05

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements 1,271.48 1,271.48 12,000.00 10,728.52 10.60

5980400 - Equipment 584.84 829.84 14,400.00 13,570.16 5.76

5980410 - Computer Hardware 1,436.30 4,886.30 16,200.00 11,313.70 30.16

5980420 - Computer Software 5,946.66 20,857.85 92,250.00 71,392.15 22.61

5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures 1,458.14 1,458.14 76,800.00 75,341.86 1.90

10,697.42 29,303.61 211,650.00 182,346.39 13.85

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures 13,004.87 13,004.87 90,102.00 77,097.13 14.43

5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

5999940 - Friends Books Sale 946.52 1,973.77 0.00 (1,973.77) 0.00

13,951.39 14,978.64 590,102.00 575,123.36 2.54

Total General Fund Expenditures 479,015.41 1,259,382.72 8,491,203.00 7,231,820.28 14.83

Capital Projects Fund

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 310,000.00 0.00

5980400 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 171,000.00 171,000.00 0.00

5980410 - Computer Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5980420 - Computer Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses 29,578.24 29,578.24 0.00 0.00 0.00

5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,578.24 29,578.24 481,000.00 (29,578.24) 0.00

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures 29,578.24 29,578.24 481,000.00 451,421.76 6.15

Total of All Funds 508,593.65 1,288,960.96 8,972,203.00 7,683,242.04 14.37

Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 2 Months Ended February 28, 2025

7-2

27



Check Number Check Date Payee Amount

Vendor Checks

9009 03/20/25 ABT ELECTRONIC 1,247.00

20645 03/20/25 Allegion Access Tech LLC 4,349.00

20646 03/20/25 ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 856.68

20647 03/20/25 Assential Therapies Inc 75.00

20648 03/20/25 AUTOMATED LOGIC, INC. 4,252.50

20649 03/20/25 BAKER & TAYLOR 16,629.88

20650 03/20/25 Bellevue Library 39.00

20651 03/20/25 CCH Incorporated 321.41

20652 03/20/25 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 3,124.88

20653 03/20/25 CITY OF DES PLAINES 1,416.24

20654 03/20/25 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 698.00

20655 03/20/25 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 4,892.50

20656 03/20/25 Des Plaines Self Help Closet & Pantry 570.25

20657 03/20/25 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 9,390.85

20658 03/20/25 Fearless Gardening, LLC 250.00

20659 03/20/25 FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 684.73

20660 03/20/25 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 1,929.66

20661 03/20/25 HR SOURCE 1,602.50

20662 03/20/25 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 1,157.68

20663 03/20/25 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 689.47

20664 03/20/25 JOHN G DONAHUE 40.00

20665 03/20/25 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 429.12

20666 03/20/25 Larry Huffman 120.00

20667 03/20/25 LAUTERBACH &  AMEN, LLP. 2,125.00

20668 03/20/25 LESLIE GODDARD 400.00

20669 03/20/25 Matt Peterson 350.00

20670 03/20/25 MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 320.31

20671 03/20/25 MIDWEST TAPE 6,999.91

20672 03/20/25 MIDWEST TAPE 9,586.05

20673 03/20/25 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 3,230.00

20674 03/20/25 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 42,852.31

20675 03/20/25 OVERDRIVE, INC. 9,752.41

20676 03/20/25 Playaway Products LLC 1,253.80

20677 03/20/25 PROQUEST LLC 5,987.08

20678 03/20/25 THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 327.02

20679 03/20/25 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 58.10

20680 03/20/25 Transparent Language Inc. 4,000.00

20681 03/20/25 Two Tim's LLC 1,271.48

20682 03/20/25 VALUE LINE PUBLISHING, LLC. 4,950.00

20683 03/20/25 CITY OF DES PLAINES 3.00

50192 02/28/25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION 275.00

50193 02/28/25 IMRF 26,362.50

50194 02/28/25 ADP 1,009.85

50195 02/28/25 NICOR GAS 7,713.75

50196 02/28/25 COMCAST CABLE 2,141.02

50197 02/28/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,027.01

50198 02/28/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 17,843.55

50199 02/28/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00

50200 02/28/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 946.52

60010 02/28/25 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 28,331.24

Vendor Check Total 234,883.26

Check List Total 234,883.26

Check count = 50

Des Plaines Public Library

Check List
All Bank Accounts

February 22, 2025 - March 20, 2025

8-1 28



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

Vendor Checks

ABT ELECTRONIC 9009 03/20/25 1,247.00

202-5980430
Makerspace Donation
Expenses

INV 0304501RNCF 1,247.00

Allegion Access Tech LLC 20645 03/20/25 4,349.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 907317116 4,349.00

ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 20646 03/20/25 856.68

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 7117317 466.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 1165781 25.60

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 1165995 79.08

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 7117174 286.00

Assential Therapies Inc 20647 03/20/25 75.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 1/31/2025 75.00

AUTOMATED LOGIC, INC. 20648 03/20/25 4,252.50

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 559062R 4,252.50

BAKER & TAYLOR 20649 03/20/25 16,629.88

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038872118 95.47

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038872117 572.41

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038869289 809.00

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038253980 954.79

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894334 21.05

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894334 65.34

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038909798 24.55

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038909798 236.07

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038856145 3.74

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038856145 11.46

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038905596 26.61

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038905596 121.92

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894617 10.78

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894617 17.56

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894652 3.74

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894652 9.79

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038909260 41.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038909260 167.10

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894748 12.17

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894748 51.29

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038902654 5.05

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038902654 12.13

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038884863 84.17

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038884863 281.87

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038884905 131.41

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038884905 947.11

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038901604 115.00

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038901603 775.75

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894424 57.08

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894424 276.87

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038872233 13.29

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038872233 38.23

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038865957 17.31

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038865957 70.57

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038880102 39.87

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038880102 60.19

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-1 29



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038894371 54.26

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038894371 107.96

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038899265 150.25

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038899264 891.99

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038863550 5.38

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038863550 22.95

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038887987 54.60

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038887987 362.93

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038866000 25.56

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038866000 56.43

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038866043 5.39

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038866043 17.43

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038859263 17.72

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038859263 51.55

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038873850 101.68

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038873850 439.93

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038866014 12.11

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038866014 51.28

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038878406 39.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038878406 129.53

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038886027 980.38

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038886028 160.27

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038888210 23.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038888209 232.56

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038860135 411.85

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038869290 116.55

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038878890 13.15

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038878890 249.31

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038874620 69.50

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038874619 479.49

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038872123 31.35

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038872123 221.67

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038857764 59.76

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038857764 222.34

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038852202 16.55

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038852202 14.29

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038868749 75.76

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038868749 398.96

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038851652 3.87

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038851652 35.84

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038859264 36.85

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038859264 172.39

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038860230 70.56

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038860230 226.04

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038845057 5.39

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038845057 10.31

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038838947 12.80

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038838947 82.40

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038835512 2.35

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038835512 14.52

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038827857 2.69

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038827857 12.59

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038847683 31.66

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038849683 52.13

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038836399 20.72

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038836399 44.89

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-2 30



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038827758 22.44

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038827758 84.82

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038858538 55.70

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038858538 207.10

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038860577 58.90

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038860577 781.04

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038854972 13.29

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038854972 58.87

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038862051 205.51

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 2038862052 28.20

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 2038835488 24.26

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV NS24110175 1,693.84

Bellevue Library 20650 03/20/25 39.00

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books 1/27/2025 39.00

CCH Incorporated 20651 03/20/25 321.41

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 4806205299 321.41

CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 20652 03/20/25 3,124.88

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 256374 932.05

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 256296 817.95

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 256300 343.38

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 255906 643.90

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 255907 196.99

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 256623 190.61

CITY OF DES PLAINES 20653 03/20/25 1,416.24

201-5970500 Water Bill Account # 71080763-001 1,416.24

COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 20654 03/20/25 698.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 275900 698.00

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 20655 03/20/25 4,892.50

201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services INV 32585 4,892.50

Des Plaines Self Help Closet & Pantry 20656 03/20/25 570.25

201-4850101 Library Fees 3/3/2025 570.25

EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 20657 03/20/25 9,390.85

201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions INV 2503014 209.55

201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions INV 2504176 106.70

201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions INV 2503905 55.00

201-5970640 Databases INV 91011015072 2,715.00

201-5970640 Databases INV 91011015094 70.00

201-5970620 E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions 2025 Renewal 6,234.60

Fearless Gardening, LLC 20658 03/20/25 250.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 5/14/2025 250.00

FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 20659 03/20/25 684.73

201-5930490 Refuse Contract INV 8010576 684.73

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 20660 03/20/25 1,929.66

201-5970170 Janitorial INV WO-636876-1 687.66

201-5980600 Furniture & Fixtures INV WO-641357 1,242.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-3 31



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

HR SOURCE 20661 03/20/25 1,602.50

201-5920110 Professional Services INV 21523 1,602.50

IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 20662 03/20/25 1,157.68

201-5930010 R&M Equipment Account # DP00 1,157.68

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 20663 03/20/25 689.47

201-5930010 R&M Equipment Account # DP01 689.47

JOHN G DONAHUE 20664 03/20/25 40.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming INV 131 40.00

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 20665 03/20/25 429.12

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 708233 429.12

Larry Huffman 20666 03/20/25 120.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 2/1/25 & 3/1/25 120.00

LAUTERBACH &  AMEN, LLP. 20667 03/20/25 2,125.00

201-5920110 Professional Services INV 101231 470.00

201-5920110 Professional Services INV 101960 1,655.00

LESLIE GODDARD 20668 03/20/25 400.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 4/7/25 400.00

Matt Peterson 20669 03/20/25 350.00

201-5960210 Special Event Programming 3/30/25 350.00

MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 20670 03/20/25 320.31

201-5970640 Databases INV 444700938 320.31

MIDWEST TAPE 20671 03/20/25 6,999.91

201-5970630 Visual Materials Hoopla INV 506822547 6,999.91

MIDWEST TAPE 20672 03/20/25 9,586.05

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506788851 18.90

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506788851 60.74

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506787793 35.24

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506787794 39.99

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506787795 205.44

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506787792 275.96

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506810656 37.17

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506810656 128.01

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506801658 189.44

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506801658 985.87

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506801659 148.88

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506801659 650.06

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506736918 57.82

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506736918 160.36

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506738470 9.04

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506738470 216.96

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506738471 109.99

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506738471 562.16

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506738472 176.32

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506738472 777.39

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-4 32



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506751651 79.98

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506751650 363.90

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506751653 123.19

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506750189 123.98

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506774194 20.65

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506774194 68.20

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506774193 145.05

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506774193 757.54

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506774192 6.78

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506774192 106.97

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506774191 144.00

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506774191 649.95

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506708339 114.88

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506708339 387.32

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506713872 20.34

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506713872 409.91

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506718664 155.94

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506718665 360.41

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 506713871 375.66

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 506713871 77.70

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 506718663 247.96

OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 20673 03/20/25 3,230.00

201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures INV 42161 3,230.00

OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 20674 03/20/25 42,852.31

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services INV 82926 2,318.00

201-5980420 Computer Software INV 82926 4,425.32

201-5980420 Computer Software INV 82924 653.40

201-5920110 Professional Services INV 82923 35,455.59

OVERDRIVE, INC. 20675 03/20/25 9,752.41

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018MA25035074 4,170.22

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018CP25032562 134.31

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018MA25067618 4,937.43

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018CP25064382 151.17

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018CP25064377 85.06

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 01018CP25031149 274.22

Playaway Products LLC 20676 03/20/25 1,253.80

201-5970610 E-audio/Audio INV 490877 72.99

201-5970600 Ebooks/Books INV 492102 1,180.81

PROQUEST LLC 20677 03/20/25 5,987.08

201-5970640 Databases INV 70884538 5,987.08

THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 20678 03/20/25 327.02

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 019261 257.02

201-5970630 Visual Materials INV 019260 70.00

THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 20679 03/20/25 58.10

201-5970640 Databases INV 851494687 30.30

201-5970640 Databases INV 851353592 27.80

Transparent Language Inc. 20680 03/20/25 4,000.00

201-5970640 Databases INV 35816 4,000.00

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-5 33



Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount
Check

Number Check Date
Check

Amount

Two Tim's LLC 20681 03/20/25 1,271.48

201-5980300 Improvements INV 11725 1,271.48

VALUE LINE PUBLISHING, LLC. 20682 03/20/25 4,950.00

201-5970640 Databases INV KF-687809-254 4,950.00

CITY OF DES PLAINES 20683 03/20/25 3.00

201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Annual Lease 2023/2024/2025 3.00

Check List Total 148,232.82

Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report
All Bank Accounts

February 2025

9-6 34



ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount

Vendor Checks

50192 02/28/25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION 275.00

50193 02/28/25 IMRF 26,362.50

50194 02/28/25 ADP 1,009.85

50195 02/28/25 NICOR GAS 7,713.75

50196 02/28/25 COMCAST CABLE 2,141.02

50197 02/28/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,027.01

50198 02/28/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 17,843.55

50199 02/28/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00

50200 02/28/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 946.52

60010 02/28/25 TROOP CONTRACTING, INC 28,331.24

Vendor Check Total 86,650.44

Check List Total 86,650.44

Check count = 10

Des Plaines Public Library

ACH Register
All Bank Accounts

February 1, 2025 - February 28, 2025

10-1 35



Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t

C
as

h 
& 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

$
7,

03
2,

43
5

6,
64

5,
35

7

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

 (
M

-T
-D

)

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
-

85
3,

43
7

30
,7

70
10

7,
16

2
30

,7
70

96
0,

59
9

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 (

M
-T

-D
)

Pa
yr

ol
l &

 B
en

ef
its

26
0,

38
0

30
0,

34
8

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
34

1,
12

1
20

8,
24

6
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 A
/P

 &
 A

JE
's

(1
,7

32
,8

67
)

83
9,

08
3

(1
,1

31
,3

66
)

1,
34

7,
67

7
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
1,

16
2,

13
6

(3
87

,0
78

)
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

D
E

S
 P

L
A

IN
E

S
 P

U
B

L
IC

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

C
A

S
H

 F
L

O
W

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
e

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
3
1
, 

2
0
2
5

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue

1
1-

1

36



Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t

C
as

h 
& 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

$
5,

40
7,

21
3

5,
75

3,
29

8
7,

73
0,

71
4

7,
20

5,
56

1
6,

72
3,

97
3

6,
66

7,
00

6
7,

57
1,

88
5

8,
66

8,
37

5
7,

87
5,

96
9

8,
00

7,
40

5
7,

61
2,

25
4

7,
03

2,
43

5

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

 (
M

-T
-D

)

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
-

79
2,

11
0

2,
52

1,
44

9
(2

2,
98

4)
10

,0
54

1,
21

1,
64

5
1,

41
5,

06
1

85
4,

84
3

- 
- 

12
1,

32
2

23
,7

64
89

,4
66

26
,8

00
10

2,
12

0
52

9,
00

2
13

7,
67

1
33

8,
26

5
38

,8
78

38
,3

59
23

1,
43

1
30

,7
70

12
1,

32
2

81
5,

87
4

2,
61

0,
91

5
26

,8
00

79
,1

36
53

9,
05

7
1,

34
9,

31
6

1,
75

3,
32

7
38

,8
78

89
3,

20
2

23
1,

43
1

30
,7

70

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 (

M
-T

-D
)

Pa
yr

ol
l &

 B
en

ef
its

34
2,

60
7

40
3,

25
3

26
2,

94
3

34
0,

86
3

52
0,

40
0

34
0,

97
6

27
2,

92
6

40
5,

05
0

27
2,

08
3

27
7,

58
7

50
8,

25
8

35
4,

02
0

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
47

7,
94

7
24

7,
20

4
26

0,
93

5
23

6,
78

3
18

7,
80

5
11

4,
01

6
26

0,
70

1
45

2,
27

8
37

1,
19

9
45

2,
15

0
23

6,
02

4
24

7,
48

1
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 A
/P

 &
 A

JE
's

(2
36

,1
46

)
(1

80
,6

68
)

10
9,

62
1

(2
5,

69
3)

(1
47

,4
81

)
14

1,
03

2
(8

9,
19

0)
(2

00
,4

91
)

18
8,

00
2

32
,0

29
(1

17
,6

99
)

9,
08

7
58

4,
40

8
46

9,
79

0
63

3,
49

9
55

1,
95

3
56

0,
72

4
59

6,
02

4
44

4,
43

7
65

6,
83

7
83

1,
28

4
76

1,
76

6
62

6,
58

3
61

0,
58

8

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
(4

63
,0

86
)

34
6,

08
4

1,
97

7,
41

6
(5

25
,1

53
)

(4
81

,5
88

)
(5

6,
96

7)
90

4,
88

0
1,

09
6,

49
0

(7
92

,4
06

)
13

1,
43

6
(3

95
,1

52
)

(5
79

,8
18

)

D
E

S
 P

L
A

IN
E

S
 P

U
B

L
IC

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

C
A

S
H

 F
L

O
W

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
e

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
3
1
, 

2
0
2
4

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue

1
1-

1

37



On February 2025 

AROUND THE LIBRARY 

DPPL CELEBRATES DONATIONS 

COMINGS & GOINGS 

GOING 
Jo Bonell  

Library Director 

PROMOTION 
Matialyn (Tia) Munton from FT Patron 
Accounts Assistant to FT Acquisitions and 
Cataloging Manager. 

Lynne Rubio from FT Acquisitions and 
Cataloging Manager to FT Readers' Advisory 
Manager. 

$2,000 from the Kiwanis Club for books 
and materials for Breakfast with Baby 
outreach. 

$640 for the YS Reader's Choice Awards 
Program. 

$150 for a bus to transport Orchard Place 
Elementary Second Graders on a Field Trip 
to the Library. 

$550 for a Bollywood Dance Class for 
children 12 and under to celebrate the 
Hindu holiday Holi which begins on March 14. 

$280 for Educator Yvonne Wolf to do an 
adult presentation celebrating Japan's 
Cherry Blossom Festival on May 7.  

$390 for two presentations by Alyse 
Burman of the Wild Bird Shack titled "Owls 
of Illinois" and "These Are a Few of My 
Favorite Birds". 

$1,000 for Swank/Movie Licensing for one 
day site licenses not covered by annual 
license. 

38



 FEBRUARY PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
YOUTHTEENADULT

 FEBRUARY PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
YOUTHTEENADULT

FEBRUARY PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS 

ADULT 

Sunday, February 23, 2025 
2 p.m. in Meeting Room B/C 

Please Register 

THE MAXWELL STREET KLEZMER BAND 
will perform a lively program of traditional 
klezmer music and songs. The program will 

feature vocals, clarinet, violin, keyboard, bass, 
drums and trumpet with entertaining 

commentary. Founded in 1983, the band has 
formed and toured across the United 

Kin gdom and Europe. 

Slowing Down 
otf Amy Tu 

Wednesday, February 19 [ 7:00pm 
22.522IEE'50Ec2CS5,".542.555E25. 
* *d.KC225227 "" 27.22505.TI' 
her latest book, The Backyard Bird Chronicles, a collection of sketches and essays, 

FILM TALK TUESDAYS 

E ggsss Chaplin's The Immigrant (1917) 

Two weeks later, we will have our annual Interi IShort 
Film Talk, where we will discuss Alex Lora's The Masterpiece / 

La gran obra (2023), Cyrus Neshvad's The Red Suitcase (2022), 
Timo von Gunten's Le Femme et le TGV (2016), Tal Kantor's 
Letter to a Pig (2022), and Ai Asgari's The Silence (2016) 

LEARN MORE AT 
DPPL.ORG 

� Tech in the Forum 
One on One Appointments 

Do you have a question about technology or how to use the 
library's services? Register for a 15 minute appointment to get 
pointers. Li brary staff will contact you to discuss your question in 
advance of the meeting . 

Learn more at 
DPPL.ORG 

FILM SCREENING 
CONCLAVE 

� Saturday, February 15, 2025 ] 1:30 p.m. � 
2 

� 

i 

Conclave I 120 minutes, Rated PG 
Ralph Fiennes, Stanley Tucci, John Lithgow 

After the unexpected death of the beloved Pope, 
the College of Cardinals must choose his successor. 

Deep secrets are discovered that could shake the 
foundation of the Church. An engrossing and 

entertaining thriller 
Sponsored by the Friends of the Library 

Medicare Fraud Prevention 

Monday February 24 from 1:00pm - 2:00pm in the Forum 

TEEN 

�� �� _ spano! 3; 
J.'kk Check us out 

TikTok 

I 

°'' 

:��. t. ,1� 
� 

Ezra � 
� � � ����� � ��� �� 

l � DPPL.ORG 

ill gee.enes 
93 

so as pig:a:c; 

� � • , :_. . • • ..• 
DIY WAX CANDY 

PEG1I■■ING 

FEB 3RD 

ilie.en 

I 

W:[8MillKJTSAREFUIICRAfTS 

I 

""M•LE 'i'VPPL1 f<; LA'i'T 
YOU CAN TAKE HOME AND MAKE ON 
YOUR OWN TIME. PICK UP YOUR KIT Learn more at 

FROM THE3RD FLOOR ATTHE DPPL.ORG 
sEonnNo or E Nomi. j 0 R5e5I23; 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 4:00PM • 5:00PM 

e zO 

FEBRUARY SPOTLIGHT: 

Open maker workshop! 
Sample our featured 

technology or bring your 
own project to work on. 
For teens in grades 7-12. 

Learn more at 
DPPL.ORG 

SHAKER VALENTINE'S DAY CARDS � see.tee; 

»- � e -R  c
�
s-�� z. � "711 � + 

Wednesdays at 4pm 
� S 

November 271h, December 1 1th, and January 22nd _ ' 'z-

po•h=•-'-•"'9'°''°''P'P"f"�i,�,d. � 

� 
Fo,,-,..,-.,.i, � 

All furry pets deserve to play in style! Join us as we make a � 

� 
* 1S � ssrcasa 

e YI � � iaae; 

� � □ A4EA?, 

� 

� 

� 5 3 

z * � 
� 

° - s o 

January 16th, and February 20th � 
4:00pm - 5:00pm 
Join us for our Teen Advisory Board Meeting where teens plan programs and participate in library events while making 
new friends. TAB is a great way to earn service hours AND make a difference in your community. We will meet inside our teen space, "The Commons", on the 3rd floor For teens in grades 7-12. 

Learn more at 
@@s DPPL.ORG 

g9ea.es; 

YOUTH 

Folktales 
FebruoIY 

we welcome [ii5Si@MEE3I to oT/ �� 
the Des Pta;nes PubUc Ubrar� to 1,.t4 •f�,•. 

iiriir! 
Enjoy a family-friendly movie 

in {he Poet' Tree Corner! 

.. • .. ·� � 1 
Bo rr � 

�• .A . 

* 

LEARNMOREAT 

Ju7U] 
»ei.os 

- Ranch 
Madness 
0 4 

Drop-in after school to hang out and relax! 
There will be board games, puzzles, crafts, 
and snacks. Stay as long or short as you 
want. It's the... 

FREE ZONE 

4:00 - 5:00 pm 

For ages 9-12. 
Registration required 

beginning Feb. 21 

Feb. 19, March 19, � 
and April 16 [ � 

33°so°pm. " � ea 
YS Program Room �- -

39



2025 2024

Collection Usage YTD

100k

200k

Patron Assistance YTDCollection Usage YTD 

238,116

Attendance YTD 

2025 2024

Patron Assistance YTD

10k

20k

30k

28,373

30,861
 
 
 

On February 2025

Bookings YTD

237,592

0%

NOTE: "Passive" social media stats for "Attendance ALL" have been removed from the count, beginning January 2025 and a 2024 Adjusted
column has been added to the chart. Both the Bookings and Attendance ALL stats DO still include Zoom based virtual programs. 

Bookings IN PERSON

In Person Events, Programs & Classes

0

200
32%

Attendance IN PERSON

In Person Events, Programs & Classes

0

2.5k

5k

Bookings ALL
2025 2024

All Events, Programs & Classes

0

1k

2k

Attendance ALL
2025 2024 Adjusted 2024

ALL Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes

0

50k

8%

13%
1,746

1,965

350

46%
87,704

51,669

4,064

6,174

52%

35,405

265

2025 2024

New Library Cards Issued YTD

0

250

500

New Library Cards Issued YTD

27%

Computer Usage YTD
 

2025 2024

Public

Wireless

0 2.5k 5k 7.5k

7,883

8,816

5,422

12%

9%5,895

2025 2024

Physical

Virtual

250k 500k 750k

Traffic YTD

53,516

57,175

904,780

871,346 4%

7%

593

431

40



2025 2024

Collection Usage YTD

100k

200k

Patron Assistance YTDCollection Usage YTD 

238,116

Attendance YTD 

2025 2024

Patron Assistance YTD

10k

20k

30k

28,373

30,861
 
 
 

On February 2025

Bookings YTD

237,592

0%

NOTE: "Passive" social media stats for "Attendance ALL" have been removed from the count, beginning January 2025 and a 2024 Adjusted
column has been added to the chart. Both the Bookings and Attendance ALL stats DO still include Zoom based virtual programs. 

Bookings IN PERSON

In Person Events, Programs & Classes

0

200
32%

Attendance IN PERSON

In Person Events, Programs & Classes

0

2.5k

5k

Bookings ALL
2025 2024

All Events, Programs & Classes

0

1k

2k

Attendance ALL
2025 2024 Adjusted 2024

ALL Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes

0

50k

8%

13%
1,746

1,965

350

46%
87,704

51,669

4,064

6,174

52%

35,405

265

2025 2024

New Library Cards Issued YTD

0

250

500

New Library Cards Issued YTD

27%

Computer Usage YTD
 

2025 2024

Public

Wireless

0 2.5k 5k 7.5k

7,883

8,816

5,422

12%

9%5,895

2025 2024

Physical

Virtual

250k 500k 750k

Traffic YTD

53,516

57,175

904,780

871,346 4%

7%

593

431

41



2025 Year to Date Statistics 
February 2025

Year to Date 2025 237,592 
Year to Date 2024 238,116 
% Change 0%

PATRON ASSISTANCE
Year to Date 2025 28,373 
Year to Date 2024 30,861 
% Change -8%

 BOOKINGS YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 1,965 
Year to Date 2024 1,746 
% Change 13%

ATTENDANCE YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 51,669 
Year to Date 2024 87,704 
% Change -41%

IN PERSON EVENTS
Bookings
Year to Date 2025 350
Year to Date 2024 265
% Change 32%

Attendance
Year to Date 2025 6,174
Year to Date 2024 4,064
% Change 52%

TRAFFIC
Physical Visits (gate count)
Year to Date 2025 57,175
Year to Date 2024 53,516
% Change 7%

Virtual Visits (catalog, website, mobile app)
Year to Date 2025 871,346
Year to Date 2024 904,780
% Change -4%

LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED
Year to Date new library cards 2025 431
Year to Date new library cards 2024 593
% Change -27%

COMPUTER USAGE
Public Computers
Year to Date 2025 8,816 
Year to Date 2024 7,883 
% Change 12%

Wireless
Year to Date 2025 5,895 
Year to Date 2024 5,422 
% Change 9%

COLLECTION USAGE

42



2
0

2
5

 S
TA

TI
ST

IC
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

CH
A

PR
IL

M
A

Y
JU

N
E

JU
LY

A
U

G
U

ST
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

O
CT

O
BE

R
N

O
V

EM
BE

R
D

EC
EM

BE
R

Y
TD

CO
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 U
SA

G
E

Ph
ys

ica
l m

at
er

ia
ls 

54
,1

10
45

,7
93

99
,9

03
E-

m
at

er
ia

ls
18

,0
48

16
,2

61
34

,3
09

ILL
 

60
5

50
9

1,
11

4
D

at
ab

as
es

 
50

,3
34

51
,9

32
10

2,
26

6
2

0
2

5
To

ta
l

1
2

3
,0

9
7

1
1

4
,4

9
5

2
3

7
,5

9
2

Ph
ys

ica
l m

at
er

ia
ls

54
,0

66
51

,9
47

10
6,

01
3

E-
m

at
er

ia
ls

17
,5

25
16

,4
47

33
,9

72
ILL

77
5

66
6

1,
44

1
D

at
ab

as
es

49
,6

97
46

,9
93

96
,6

90
2

0
2

4
To

ta
l

1
2

2
,0

6
3

1
1

6
,0

5
3

2
3

8
,1

1
6

PA
TR

O
N

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
CE

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s  
1,

93
4

2,
40

2
4,

33
6

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s
6,

16
0

6,
13

2
12

,2
92

Pa
tro

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
s

6,
04

2
5,

51
8

11
,5

60
Se

cu
rit

y
88

97
18

5
2

0
2

5
To

ta
l

1
4

,2
2

4
1

4
,1

4
9

2
8

,3
7

3
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
s

2,
13

2
2,

70
0

4,
83

2
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s

6,
29

9
7,

20
0

13
,4

99
Pa

tro
n 

A
cc

ou
nt

s
6,

26
3

6,
26

7
12

,5
30

Se
cu

rit
y

13
6

10
0

23
6

2
0

2
4

To
ta

l
1

4
,8

3
0

1
6

,2
6

7
3

0
,8

6
1

EV
EN

TS
, P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
A

N
D

 C
LA

SS
ES

-B
O

O
K

IN
G

S
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
s I

n 
Pe

rs
on

92
95

18
7

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l

1
2

3
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s I

n 
Pe

rs
on

83
80

16
3

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l 

6
15

21
O

ut
sid

e 
gr

ou
ps

16
15

31
Pu

bl
ic 

stu
dy

 ro
om

s 
74

4
81

6
1,

56
0

2
0

2
5

To
ta

l
9

4
2

1
,0

2
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,9

6
5

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s I
n 

Pe
rs

on
4

13
3

13
7

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l

9
0

9
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s I

n 
Pe

rs
on

43
85

12
8

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l 

2
16

18
O

ut
sid

e 
gr

ou
ps

0
13

13
Pu

bl
ic 

stu
dy

 ro
om

s 
56

9
87

2
1,

44
1

2
0

2
4

To
ta

l
6

2
7

1
,1

1
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,7

4
6

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s I
n 

Pe
rs

on
90

5
1,

28
4

2,
18

9
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
s V

irt
ua

l
4,

17
1

4,
78

0
8,

95
1

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s I
n 

Pe
rs

on
1,

62
9

2,
35

6
3,

98
5

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l 

15
,3

88
15

,8
42

31
,2

30
O

ut
sid

e 
gr

ou
ps

 
26

0
17

9
43

9
Pu

bl
ic 

stu
dy

 ro
om

s 
1,

20
1

1,
31

9
2,

52
0

O
ut

re
ac

h-
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
s 

90
7

1,
27

1
2,

17
8

O
ut

re
ac

h-
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s 

11
3

64
17

7
2

0
2

5
To

ta
l

2
4

,5
7

4
2

7
,0

9
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
1

,6
6

9
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ice
s I

n 
Pe

rs
on

32
0

1,
28

4
1,

60
4

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s V
irt

ua
l

11
,6

24
15

,4
64

27
,0

88
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s I

n 
Pe

rs
on

1,
08

5
1,

37
5

2,
46

0
A

du
lt 

Se
rv

ice
s V

irt
ua

l 
26

,1
40

24
,4

47
50

,5
87

O
ut

sid
e 

gr
ou

ps
 

23
7

13
4

37
1

Pu
bl

ic 
stu

dy
 ro

om
s 

1,
26

5
1,

45
5

2,
72

0
O

ut
re

ac
h-

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ice

s 
94

1
1,

54
2

2,
48

3
O

ut
re

ac
h-

A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ice

s 
16

2
22

9
39

1
2

0
2

4
To

ta
l

4
1

,7
7

4
4

5
,9

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
7

,7
0

4

EV
EN

TS
, P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S,
 O

U
TR

EA
CH

 &
 C

LA
SS

ES
-A

TT
EN

D
A

N
CE

43



TR
A

FF
IC

2
0

2
5

Ph
ys

ica
l V

isi
ts 

(g
at

e 
co

un
t)

29
,0

49
28

,1
26

5
7

,1
7

5
2

0
2

4
Ph

ys
ica

l V
isi

ts 
(g

at
e 

co
un

t)
25

,1
15

28
,4

01
5

3
,5

1
6

2
0

2
5

Vi
rtu

al
 v

isi
ts 

(c
at

al
og

, w
eb

sit
e,

 m
ob

ile
 a

pp
) 

43
6,

27
0

43
5,

07
6

8
7

1
,3

4
6

2
0

2
4

Vi
rtu

al
 v

isi
ts 

(c
at

al
og

, w
eb

sit
e,

 m
ob

ile
 a

pp
)

44
0,

01
7

46
4,

76
3

9
0

4
,7

8
0

LI
BR

A
R

Y
 C

A
R

D
S 

IS
SU

ED
2

0
2

5
N

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 lib

ra
ry

 c
ar

ds
 

24
0

19
1

4
3

1
2

0
2

4
N

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 lib

ra
ry

 c
ar

ds
 

27
7

31
6

5
9

3

CO
M

PU
TE

R
 U

SA
G

E
Pu

bl
ic 

co
m

pu
te

rs
-Y

ou
th

 S
er

vic
es

1,
31

1
1,

09
2

2,
40

3
Pu

bl
ic 

co
m

pu
te

rs
-A

du
lt

3,
47

6
2,

93
7

6,
41

3
2

0
2

5
To

ta
l

4
,7

8
7

4
,0

2
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
,8

1
6

Pu
bl

ic 
co

m
pu

te
rs

-Y
ou

th
 S

er
vic

es
78

7
1,

19
6

1,
98

3
Pu

bl
ic 

co
m

pu
te

rs
-A

du
lt

2,
54

5
3,

35
5

5,
90

0
2

0
2

4
To

ta
l

3
,3

3
2

4
,5

5
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
,8

8
3

W
ire

le
ss

 
2,

82
3

3,
07

2
5,

89
5

2
0

2
5

To
ta

l
2

,8
2

3
3

,0
7

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

,8
9

5
W

ire
le

ss
2,

51
8

2,
90

4
5,

42
2

2
0

2
4

To
ta

l
2

,5
1

8
2

,9
0

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

,4
2

2

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



***This Page is Intentionally Left Blank*** 

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98


	BOARD  NOTICE 3-20-25
	BOARD AGENDA 3-20-25
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.

	BOARD MINUTES 2-20-25
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 2-10-25
	2-24-25 SEARCH COMMITTEE  MINUTES
	3-10-25 SEARCH COMMITTEE  MINUTES
	3-6-25 SEARCH COMMITTEE  MINUTES
	2025.02 DPPL Financials
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Header
	Main

	2024 Year End Cash Flow
	February 25 programs
	February 25  Cover
	2025 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD
	2025
	Don't Touch-Monthly

	Internet Service Provider Proposals E Rate MAR 2025.pdf
	FY25 Des Plaines Public Library Form 470 #250016485 Bid Assessment Worksheet.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Blank Page.pdf
	20250312170038587.pdf







